
Mr Michael 0' Brien 
Cork City Council 
City Hall 
Cork 
Attn: J T Moynihan, Administrative Officer 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
4,7 bhnrormnreo'ht YO ChO0*,$"" c"mh+hoo,, 

Regional InrpKtorate, Innixam 
County Cork. Ireland 

Cigireacht Reigiijnach. In15 Cara 
Coniae Chonai, [ire 

t353 21 487 5540 
F: t353 21 487 5545 

W w . e p a . i e  

LoCali 1890 33 55 99 

E: inh@lepa.,e 

re: Review ADDliCatiOn in resoect of Kinsale Road Landfill at Ballyphehane. 
Curraghmnwav, Inchisarsfield . South City Link Road. Cork. 

13th May 2009 WOO12-03 

Dear Mr 0 Brien 

I acknowledge receipt on 13& May 2009 of information requested under Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004. I am to advise 
you that the informaton is currently being assessed for compliance the above 
referenced Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

Sonj&miA 
Programme Officer 
Office of  Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


